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 October 23, 2024  
 
 
 
Via Electronic Case Filing and U.S. Mail 

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC  20543 
 

Re: A.J.T., By and Through Her Parents, A.T. & G.T. v. Osseo Area Schools, 
Independent School District No. 279, et al., No. 24-249 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I have recently been retained to represent respondents in the above-referenced case.  The 
petition for a writ of certiorari was docketed on September 3, 2024.  The Court requested a 
response to the petition on October 17, 2024.  The brief in opposition is currently due on 
November 18, 2024. 

I write to request a 60-day extension of time to file the brief in opposition, to and 
including January 17, 2025.  This extension is necessary because undersigned counsel has only 
recently been retained in this matter and requires additional time to become familiar with the 
record and to prepare a response.  The extension is also necessary due to the press of other 
business, including the following proximate deadlines: 

• Brief for Defendant-Appellant in Cantero v. Bank of America, N.A. and Hymes v. Bank of 
America, N.A., 2d Cir. Nos. 21-400, 21-403, due on October 25; 

• Oral argument in AIG Specialty Insurance Company et al. v. Conduent State Healthcare, 
LLC, No. 35,2024 (Del.), on October 30; 

• Brief in opposition to certiorari in Career Counseling, Inc. v. AmeriFactors Financial 
Group, LLC, S. Ct. No. 24-86, on November 4; 

• Oral argument in E.M.D. Sales, Inc. v. Carrera, S. Ct. No. 23-217, on November 5; 
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• Reply brief in support of certiorari in Martin v. Haling, S. Ct. No. 23-1269, on November 
6; 

• Oral argument in Atchley v. AstraZeneca UK Ltd., D.C. Cir. No. 20-7077, on November 
19; 

• Reply brief in support of motion to dismiss in United States v. Southwest Key Programs, 
Inc., No. 24-CV-00798 (W.D. Tex.), on November 20; 

• Oral argument in United States v. Miller, S. Ct. No. 23-864, on December 2; and 

• Merits brief of respondent in Barnes v. Felix, S. Ct. No. 23-1239, on December 18.  

Respondents have not previously sought an extension in this matter.   

Petitioners oppose this request and have stated that they intend to file a written opposition 
to this motion. 
 

 
       Sincerely, 
        
       /s/ Lisa S. Blatt   
       Lisa S. Blatt 

    
 
 

      
 
 
 
 
 
  


